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Rosenson, Valerie

From: NEDINFO <NEDINFO@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 7:14 PM
To: NEDINFO
Cc: Fore, Allen
Subject: PROJECT UPDATE: Upcoming open houses for the Northeast Energy Direct project

 
Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, L.L.C. (“TGP”) is planning to expand its existing pipeline system to serve the growing 
demand for interstate natural gas transmission service in the northeastern United States.  The Northeast Energy Direct 
Project (“Project”) is being developed to meet the growing energy needs in the Northeast and, more specifically, the 
New England region.   
 
TGP plans to host public open houses in November and December 2014 for the portion of the Project located from 
Wright, New York to Dracut, Massachusetts (referred to as the market path component of the NED Project), and January 
and February 2015 for the portion of the Project located from Troy, Pennsylvania to Wright, New York (referred to as the 
supply path component of the NED Project) to provide additional information and answer questions concerning the 
Project. 
 
Please find the details of our open houses scheduled in November and December below. 
 
 
• Nov. 12, 2014: North Reading, MA 

o North Reading High School; 191 Park St., North Reading, MA  
 
• Nov. 13, 2014: Pepperell, MA 

o Varnum Brook Elementary School; 10 Hollis St., Pepperell, MA  
 
• Nov. 17, 2014: Dracut, MA 

o Richardson Middle School; 1570 Lakeview Ave., Dracut, MA  
 
• Nov. 18, 2014: Hollis, NH 

o Hollis-Brookline High School; 24 Cavalier Ct., Hollis, NH  
 
• Nov. 19, 2014: Northborough, MA 

o Marguerite Peaslee Elementary School; 31 Maple Street., Northborough, MA  
 
• Nov. 20, 2014: Ashburnham, MA 

o Oakmont Regional High School; 9 Oakmont Dr., Ashburnham, MA  
 
• Dec. 2, 2014: Orange, MA 

o Orange Innovation Center; 131 West Main St., Orange, MA  
 
• Dec. 3, 2014: Greenfield, MA 

o Greenfield Community College; One College Drive, Greenfield, MA  
 
• Dec. 4, 2014: Schodack, NY 

o Green Meadow Elementary School- 234 Schuurman Rd., Castleton On Hudson, NY  
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• Dec. 9, 2014: Pittsfield, MA 
o Berkshire Community College; 1350 West St., Pittsfield, MA  

 
• Dec. 10, 2014: Shelburne, MA 

o Mohawk Trail Regional High School; 24 Ashfield Rd., Shelburne Falls, MA  
 
• Dec. 11, 2014: Farmington, CT 

o Farmington High School; 10 Montieth Dr., Farmington, CT  
 
All open houses are from 6pm-8pm.  Light buffet will be served.  Landowners will receive notification of the open houses 
via mail, and ads will be placed in local newspapers to inform the general public. 
 
Please contact me with questions. I look forward to continue working with you.  Thank you. 
 
Sincere Regards, 
 
Allen Fore  
Vice President, Public Affairs  
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.  
8 Anngina Dr. 
Enfield, CT 06082 
 
860.763.6032 (office)  
allen_fore@kindermorgan.com (email) 
www.kindermorgan.com (website) 
 


